

Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: November 12, 2016 8:44 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair; Neil Brodie; Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: First Nations Rate
Attachments: Ministry Briefing_Developing a First Nations Rate_11Nov2016.pptx

Good Morning:

We had to time shift the Minister's day Monday owing to the presentation of the fall economic statement in the Legislature.

So, I need to be at a meeting downtown with Thibeault at 11.30am; so probably should depart Hearst by 11.05/11.10am.

So, wondering if we can advance the start time of THIS meeting by a half-hour on Monday morning, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
 416-327-3550

Original Message

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2016 5:10 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: First Nations Rate

Hi Andrew,
 Attached is a deck for Monday's briefing with the OEB.
 Keley